

John Kennedy

From: Low, Aaron S [aaron.s.low@lmco.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2006 2:18 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Parry, Robert J; Wells, Claude
Subject: Expedited processing request for 0706-EX-ST-2006

I hereby request expedited processing for 0706-EX-ST-2006. This STA will be used to test a subassembly component for MEADS (Medium Extended Air Defense System) that will be deployed in 2012. The MEADS system consists of several radars that will control the PAC-3 (Patriot successor) system. Although the system deploys in 2012, the current design phase of the program is dependent on the expedited completion of this testing, which will determine the feasibility of using a particular antenna element design. This phase of the program cannot proceed without the results of this testing.

The testing is expected to take no longer than 5 weeks to complete with no renewals needed.

Thank you very much,
Aaron Low

Aaron S. Low
Systems Engineer
Lockheed Martin MS2
EP5 D5 MD45
Syracuse, NY 13221-4840
Phone: (315) 456-1203 Fax: (315) 456-0509

L